200 S. Hough Street (Village Hall) — Noncontributing

The original Village Hall was constructed in 1898-99 at the site (formerly 206 S. Hough Street)
and housed the various governmental offices of the community along with utility offices and fire
and police services. The two-story brick building was designed in the Italianate style with a
corner tower. This building was replaced in 2001 with the existing building based on the historic
design of the original Village Hall.




